

From: Victor Mancheno

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 19, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0435-EX-ST-2004

---

Message:

Mr. Kennedy:

In response to Commission correspondence Reference No. 3091, it is my understanding that Mr. Mancheno had previously advised you that the radius of operations for Antenna 2 in Application File No. 0435-EX-ST-2004 is 2 km. In response to your request for written confirmation, this reply is being submitted confirming the 2km radius.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this issue.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel